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Ruth Nettles

From: Trina Collins [TCollins@RSBattorneys.com]

Sent: Wednesday, March 19, 2008 1:25 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Ce: Katherine Fleming; Pat Brady; Patti Daniel; Martin Friedman; Trina Collins

Subject: Filing in Docket No.: 060276-WS; Application of Mariposa Utility Company, LLC, for original Water and

Wastewater Certificates in Putnam County, Florida
Importance: High
Attachments: PSC Clerk (Cole) 09 (Withdrawal of Application).ltr.03-19-2008.pdf

a. Martin . Friedman, Esquire
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP
Sanlando Center
2180 'W. State Road 434, Suite 2118
Longwood, FL 32779
Phane: (407} 830-6331
Fax: {407) 830-8522
mfriedman@rsbattorneys.com

b. Docket No.: 060276-WS; Application of Mariposa Utility Company, LLC, for original Water and Wastewater Certificates in
Putnam County, Florida

c. Mariposa Utility Company, LLC
d. 1page.

e. Letter to Commission Clerk — 1 page.
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Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32359

Re: Docket No, 060276-WS; Application of Mariposa Utility Company, LLC, for original
Warter and Wastewater Certificates in Putnam County, Florida
QOur File No.: 40081.01

Dear Ms. Cole:

We had previously filed a Notice of Voluntary Dismissal of the above-referenced
Application on behalf of Mariposa Utility Company, LLC. In response, the Staff has raised
several questions which is the purpose of this corrrespondence. Mariposa Utility Company,
LLG, is not requesting a refund of the filing fee since the Commission and Staff have already
undertaken significant actions with regard to the Application. The Application is being
withdrawn because it appears as if the proposed development that was going to receive
water and wastewater service from the Applicant is not going to go forward as planned.

Very truly yours, v

. 80

‘ - s -

s fgnctics = g

MARTIN S. FRIEDMAN S o
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ce:  Katherine Fleming, Esquire, Office of the General Counsel (via email)
Ms. Pat Brady, Division of Economic Regulation (via email)
Ms. Patricia Daniel, Division of Economic Regulation (via email)
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